

FILEY TOWN COUNCIL
PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 24 APRIL 2017
at 7pm IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER

Present : Councillors Kevin Wilkie (Chairman), Marilyn Anthony, Susan Bosomworth, Diane Glanvill, Jeff Meek, John Thurston and Mrs Maureen Prentice the Planning Clerk.

NOTICE OF MEETING

RESOLVED : That the Public Notice of the meeting had been given in accordance with Schedule 12 para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972. 333/017

APOLOGIES

Apologies had been received from Cllrs Shackleton (holiday) and Walker (holiday)

RESOLVED : That the above apologies be duly noted. 334/017

RESOLVED : That the above reasons for absence be accepted. 335/017

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members were reminded of the need to consider whether they needed to declare a DPI (disclosable pecuniary interest) or personal interest as detailed in Appendix A and Appendix B of the Town Council's Code of Conduct.

RESOLVED : That no declarations of interest were made at this point. 336/017

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Consideration was given to the following planning applications which had been received from the Scarborough Borough Council and it was :

RESOLVED : That the following observations be made on the under mentioned applications. 337/017

Applicant, Development & Location

Observation

Proposed upgrade to existing telecommunication equipment. Installation of 1 satellite dish and new GPS device at Filey Snooker Centre, Station Avenue, Filey for WHP Wilkinson Helsby.

No objections

Removal of condition 5 on decision 14/00331/FL dated 11.04.14 for Change of Use of Micropub/alehouse from A1 shop at 2 Union Street, Filey for Cobblers Arms (Mr Chris Storr)

Objection

New extension and erection of a detached garage at 7 Fewston Close, Filey for Mr & Mrs Stevenson.

No objections

Erection of a single storey classroom extension (38sq. metres) and the installation of 1 roof light to existing classroom adjacent on land at Filey C of E Infants School, Padbury Avenue, Filey for NYCC.

No objections

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED : It be noted that the next meeting would take place on Monday 15 May 2017 at 7pm in the Council Chamber. 338/017

Meeting closed at 7.45pm

Councillor Kevin Wilkie
Chairman